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April 7, 2023  
 
Addendum Number 3 
Request for Proposals No. 23-15-210626  
ARRC Transit Asset Management System 
 
This Addendum is being issued to provide information as follows:  
 
 

1. Replace the attachment 3 Cost Proposal with Attachment 1 Cost Proposal Addendum 3. 
Cost proposal submittals must use this current version. You can download the Excel 
spreadsheet from this Dropbox link: 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/jpnqnn5v1hywt5p/AAAoVmodqwz_0O3dlzyftwPHa?dl=0 

 
Questions and Answers 
 

2. Q: We recognize ARRC is allowing for one proposal only from a vendor for each 
asset class, however, would ARRC be open to a vendor submitting a proposal on its 
own for an asset class and as a sub-vendor to another vendor (partnership) for the 
same asset category? 
 

A: A firm is able to submit one proposal as the primary contractor; and can be listed 
as a subcontractor to a different primary contractor(s) for the same asset group.  
 

3. Q: Can you confirm your position: are you evaluating a singular solution and 
implementation for all asset classes?  Or are you evaluating different software 
solutions and separate implementations for each asset class?   
 

A: ARRC’s intent is to evaluate different software solutions for each asset class; 
however, may award multiple contracts or one contract dependent on the solution 
most advantageous to ARRC. 
ARRC will allow a single proposal for all asset categories; however, if you submit a 
single proposal for all asset categories, your firm will not be considered for award of 
individual asset categories. Your proposal will need to clearly address each asset 
category individually in order for an equitable evaluation against the other 
proposals. 
You must indicate in the cover letter that your offer is for award of the all-inclusive 
option and that you understand that your proposal will not be considered for award 
of any other option. 
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For all-inclusive submittals, please submit your proposal to the following Dropbox 
link.  
https://www.dropbox.com/request/pvQGxG5JoTqnRp7jbyH4 
 

4. Q: Regarding the cost proposal, please clarify what is meant by “Licensing options 
from prior (ALL not ONE).”  “Need to describe licensing module;” is ARRC looking 
for how we define our license pricing? Is auxiliary software for optional items we 
included in the proposal? 
 

A:   A Modified Cost Proposal Worksheet which provides detailed instructions has 
been uploaded to the Drobox. Refer to item #1 above. 

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 
Acknowledge receipt of this and all addenda in your firm’s Service Bid Form (Form 395-
0129).  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michele Hope 
Senior Contract Administrator 


